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From=Sutin, Thayer & Brown APC

5058886565

SUTIN THAYERY BROWNE

A PROFESSIO

: LAWYERS
IRWIN 8. MOISE (1506-1334) MICHAEL J. GOLDEN
LEWIS R. SUTWN (1808-1 GAIL GOYTLIER
FRANKLIN (18181 SUSAN 8. HAPKA
RAYMOND W. SCHOWHRS (1848-1035) HELEN HECHY
GRANAM {1 JAY D,
BENJAMIN ROBERT G. HEYMAN
C. SHANNON BACON A WOLLAND
PAVL HENRY A. KELLY
CHRISTINA BISSIAS KERRY
ANNE P. BROWNE PETER &, KIERST
SUZANNE WODD PRUCKNER RACHEL 8. KING
ORISTY J. CARBON-GAUL ANDREW P. KNIGHT
MARK TWILA B, LARKIN
SUSANG. DEREK V. LARSON
R CHAPPELLE C. JOBEPH LENNIMAN
MARIA MONTOYA CHAVEZ STEVAN DOUGLAS LOONEY
ELIZABETH J, MEDINA

Mark E. Fesmire

Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

NAL CORPORATION

BENJAMIN B. THOMAS
ROBERT J. WERNER
CHRISTINA 8, WeSY

May 9, 2006

By Facsimile

T-368 P.002/004 F-556

TWO PARK SQUARE
8585 AMBRICAS PARKWAY, N.C.
ALBUQUERQUE, NEWMEXICO 57130
POST OFFICE BOX 1845
ALBUQUERQUE, NEWMEXICO 87103
505-883-2800

FAX 505-888-6863
217 PASEO OE PERALTA
SANTA FE. NEWMEXICO 87601
POST OFFIGE BOX 2187
SANTA FE, NEWMEXICO 7504
§06-988-5521
FAX 505.982-5207

WWW.SUTINFIRM.COM

Case No. 13,663 - Synergy Operating

We have received a copy of James Bruce's May 8" letter requesting a continuation of -
the hearing of the above-referenced matter until May 25". We have also confirmed this
continuation with the OCD offices. This letter is to advise you that I, as counsel for Joe
Robbins and Edwin Smith LLC, am unavailable on May 256™ (1 am also unavailable on
May 31 and June 1) due to scheduling conflicts and request that the hearing be set on
the next available date thereafter.

Thank you for your consideration.

DVL:hdp

cC.

Scott Hall
James Bruce

900080.doc

Very truly yours,

SUTIN, THAYER & BROWNE
A Professional Corporation

By,

Derek V. Larson

Albuquerque Office




